City of Caribou, Maine Municipal Building
25 High Street

Caribou, ME 04736

Telephone (207) 493-3324

Fax (207) 498-3954

www.cariboumaine.org

AGENDA

Caribou Riverfront Renaissance
6:00 pm January 24, 2023

Caribou City Council Chambers
L Welcome newly appointed and returning Committee Members

II. Election of Officers for 2023
a. Chairman
b. Vice-Chairman
c. Secretary
III.  Call Meeting to Order, Determine Quorum

IV.  Approval of Minutes
a. Approval of the minutes for the November 15, 2022, Caribou Riverfront
Renaissance Committee Meeting.

V. Zoning and Land Use Table
a. Joint Meeting with Caribou Planning Board to discuss Land Use Table revisions and
Zoning for the Riverfront Development District.
b. Riverfront Development District (Formally Adopt)

VL. New Business
a. Master Plan planning
1. Master Plan Budget Request
VII.  Other Business
a. Public Forum

b. EDA Brownfield Cleanup Grant
¢. USDA Rural Business Opportunity Grant (RBOG)

VIII.  Staff Updates

IX.  Next Meeting

Adjournment



Cu‘y Of Car lbou, Maine Municipal Building
25 High Street

Caribou, ME 04736

Telephone (207) 493-3324

Fax (207) 498-3954

www.cariboumaine.org

Caribou Riverfront Renaissance Committee Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, November 15, 2022@ 6:00 pm
City Council Chambers

Members Present: Mark Draper, Jay Kamm, Andrea Flannery, Christina Kane-Gibson, Penny
Thompson

Members Absent: Dan Bagley, Lou Willey,

Others Present: Jan Murchison, Karen Gorman, Melinda Barnard, Brian Fields, and Ken
Murchison

I Call Meeting to Order, Determine Quorum
The meeting was called to order, and a Quorum was determined at 6:00 pm.

IL Approval of Minutes
a. Approval of the minutes for the September 20, 2022, Caribou Riverfront Renaissance
Committee Meeting. Motion was made by Jay Kamm and seconded by Andrea
Flannery to approve. Approved by all present.
b. Riverfront Renaissance Flow Chart
i. Continue to flesh out CRRC and Subcommittees

1. Goals and Policies page was shared with the group to illustrate hat a
dedicated Riverfront Renaissance Comprehensive Plan Section could
look like.

2. Comprehensive Plan Forum Review was conducted. The Forum was very
well attended and the response from that meting has been great with
many stepping up with their interest to continue in the Comp Plan
initiative. The CRRC initiative scored very high (second highest) in the
Comprehensive Plan Priorities forum exercise.

a. Comprehensive Plan CRRC Priorities
i. Request City Council to approve the Riverfront
Development District
ii. Zoning
iii. Joint Meeting with Planning Board (Land Use and
Zoning) Dccember 8t ?

3. Brian Fields addressed the group with updates from the Atlantic Salmon
for Northern Maine group efforts of Lower Lyndon Street where they
hope to build a Salmon rearing facility with adjacent park. The rearing
facility could feature educational component and the park would allow
river access attracting people to experience the river and learn the
ecology of their salmon rearing and ultimately fish stocking programs.
The Atlantic Salmon group may be interested in the sale and reuse of the



former Federation Fertilizer Warehouse which could be renovated as an
event destination, public storage, or even residential facility.
a. Dan Jarosz interest
b. Land Use and Zoning in place for potential 2024 Development?
¢. New owner of Algonquin Power (Hydro dam) Incline (?) Power

III.  Zoning and Land Use Table
i. Riverfront Development District (Formally Adopt)
ii. Joint Meeting with Planning Board (Land Use and Zoning) December 8"

IV.  New Business
a. Master Plan planning
i. Master Plan Funding, draft memo to City Council for a 2023 budget for to go to
RFQ for the Caribou Riverfront Renaissance Master Plan.

1. RFQ cost +- $50,000.00

2. Available match from fundraising $9000.00
a. $7000.00 ENGIE
b. $2000.00 Walmart

3. Outreach to qualified contractors

4. The group explored the possibility of working with the Parks and

Recreation Department to have presence in the Spring Runoff event

V. Other Business
a. Public Forum
i. No Action
b. EDA Brownfield Cleanup Grant
i. Phase [ will be the demolition and cleanup of the Diesel Electric Building site.
ii. This would be a Brownfield project estimated at +- $1,000,000.00
iii. The EPA Cleanup Grant has a maximum amount of two million dollars
iv. This would lead to subsequent phases for the demolition and clean up of the
Steam Plant and site and pave the way for future reuse of this riverfront property
owned by the City of Caribou.
¢. Otter Brook Overlook
i. Gary Marquis is working with the Willey Family Foundation for an overlook
deck originally slated for Lower Lyndon Street to be applied at Otter Brook.
Access to the river is key to further development at the Otter Brook Overlook.

VI.  Staff Updates
a. CEO Murchison offered the latest Updates from the Riverfront Development District
1. Clara Collin has been in touch and would like to know more about the River
Front Renaissance initiative.
ii. Mark D. and Ken perfecting “elevator speech”

iii. Karen G. is interested in focusing on the Colby Starch Building. City owner ship
of this key property is desirable. A phase I environmental study can be done at
any time. Caribou Fire and Ambulance could make use of this site for training,
for pump exercising and equipment testing.

iv. Andrea F. had reached out to Louisiana Pacific and found that there would be no
monies for planning but perhaps for actual site development of amenities.



VII. Next Meeting
a. December 8, 2022, proposed Joint meeting CRRC/Planning Board

VIII.
a. Motion to adjourn by Mark Draper 7:40 pm, all in favor,

Respectfully Submitted,

Jay Kamm
Secretary, Riverfront Renaissance Committee



. . Municipal Building
Caribou Riverfront 25 High Stroot

1 1 Caribou, ME 04736
Renaissance Committee . o VE 048

Fax (207) 493-4228
www.cariboumaine.org

RIVERFRONT
RENAISSANCE

MEMO

TO: Caribou City Council

C/0: Penny Thompson, Caribou City Manager

FROM: Caribou Riverfront Renaissance Committee

RE: 2023 Riverfront Renaissance Master Plan Budget Request
DATE: December 22,2022

The Caribou Riverfront Renaissance Committee (“Committee’) was officially established by the
Caribou City Council September 20, 2021. The Committee’s purpose set forth in Chapter 20
Caribou Riverfront Renaissance Committee of Caribou’s Code,

Sec. 20-106 Purpose
The purpose of Caribou Riverfront Renaissance Committee (CRRC) shall be to:

» Develop the Caribou Riverfront District as an historic, attistic, cultural, and commercial
district, a destination not only to attract toutists from outside of our region, but also a
place for residents to enjoy and patronize as outlined in Caribou’s Comprehensive Plan.
Facilitate economic development for Caribou and the region

* Improve recreational, commercial, entertainment and hospitality opportunities for citizens
of Caribou and surrounding communities

¢ Attract tourism from outside community.

Since inception, the Committee has been working diligently and has accomplished the following:

® Defined the extent of the proposed Riverfront Development District; and identified key
assets of highest priority for this effort.

* Initiated outreach to landowners in the proposed Riverfront Development District.

 Built a coalition of neighboring communities and submitted a Letter of Petition to the
Maine Department of Transportation for the Maine Northern Railroad Reuse Council
initiative to seek a change of use of the railroad right-of-way.

¢ Restored interest in renewed commercial, residential, and recreational opportunities of
the riverfront area,

® Outlined a Master Plan project.

» Participated in the Comprehensive Plan public forum; and

¢ Began fundraising for the development of a Riverfront Master Plan.

There is very strong support in the community for this cffort, as evidenced by participation in
community surveys seeking input into the process; multiple anecdotal comments and offers of
support; and very high ranking of this projcct by participants in the recent Comprehensive Plan
public forum. Only general “Economic Development” ranked slightly higher than riverfront
redevelopment.



Redevelopment of the riverfront is not going to be a short-term effort. The Committee’s work
primarily will be to establish the vision and plan for the future, with implementation of that
vision to develop through multiple phases over a number of years. It may never actually be
completed but would be modified and updated as initial priority activities are completed and
others subsequently identified.

A Master Plan is a dynamic, long-term planning document that provides a conceptual layout to
guide future growth and development. The Committee unanimously agrees that such a plan is
necessary to capture and guide current and future efforts in the Riverfront area. It is also a key
factor in support of any grant application for future implementation activities.

The Committee has received a preliminary estimate of $50,000 to complete such a plan. Fund-
raising activity to date has yielded commitments of $10,000, which is a strong start, However, it
is important that the proper planning is in place as interest in potential development along the
riverfront intensifies. A lengthy fundraising effort delays that process and detracts from the
Committee’s essential work. Therefore, the Committee is requesting that $40,000 be allocated in
the City’s 2023 budget for the Committee to hire a consultant to assist with completion of this
critical planning project. Our focus area is within the TIF District, and we would propose that our
budget request be funded from the Tax Increment Finance Program as an economic development
initiative,

Now is the time to make this critical investment in our community. The Committee has made
significant progress and gained momentum; there is strong community support; and grant
funding for the implementation phase may likely be available if the proper planning aspects are
in place.

Thank you for your consideration of our request.

sincerely,
S

Mark Draper, Chairman
Caribou Riverfront Renaissance Committee



Ken Murchison

From: Karen Gorman

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:54 PM

To: Ken Murchison

Cc: Penny Thompson

Subject: USDA Rural Business Opportunity Grant (RBOG) info for CRRC

Ken- Use any of this for the meeting you think is relevant!

Here is some background on a potential riverfront planning grant; which will ideally provide both an economic
development feasibility study, as well as conceptual renderings. CRRC input for the proposal is requested!
Please email any comments, questions or thoughts you may have. Any CRRC members willing to help review the
narrative would be appreciated, let me know.

"RBOG funds are made to Public bodies, non-profit corporations, and federally recognized Indian tribes to
analyze rural business (small and emerging, or larger) opportunities........ and conduct technical assistance or
area-wide planning activities."

Caribou's application will request $40,000 with a $10,000 local contribution to engage a consultant to provide
an analysis and plan for appropriate, sustainable economic development in the downtown Riverfront
redevelopment district with a "reasonable prospect for implementation, as exhibited by local business letters

of commitment."
Deadline is February 28, 2023.

Letters of both Support and Commitment are required. Support letters can be general support of riverfront revitalization
planning. However, at a minimum, business letters of commitment to the Planning Process must include the following
elements.

1. To work with CRRC and ED consultant to create a unified, realistic vision and plan for a revitalized

riverfront District

To meet and communicate regularly with planning team

Expect to at least retain, and potentially increase jobs in the area.

Be open to financing/grant opportunities to redesign and improve

Having had input into the plan, work to ensure that the project is sustainable and will result in expected

outcomes- reasonable economic change and development.

6. State that annual revenue is under $1 miltion, and provide number of employees, possibly expectation
for future.

ihwnne

Ken and | have begun a list of riverfront stakeholders from whom to send this request:
Pioneer Realty

Atlantic Salmon Northern Maine

Troy Haney

Dan Jarosz

Paul Powers

Theriault Lawn Care

New hogan tire owner??



+950N [euosiad - 3unsodwo)

3sM [eI124AW WY - Bujisodwion

131|3YS AjunuIwoy

133ud) Alunwiwo)),

uawdojaaaq Ja1sn|]

9JIAI3S PUE [BUIDIELY - QN)D

194 - Au19Wwa))|

Auajawa))|

£21M3S Supisie)

JJed Ay 40 punoi3dwe)

dwe) ynoa - punoisdwe)

+9210 |BUOISSDJO.d 1O |E2IPSIAl ‘SSauIsng

|euswIa) se Jo/pue |10 y(ng

a8elo15 UleIg yNg

3les pue adeio]s - s|epalely Suip|ing

Allj12e4 Yyoune leog

a2snoH Suipieog

s|ewiuy a.nynau8y — Suipieoq

J5ejyea1g pue pag

qnd 40 Jeg

uoun 11pal) 1o yueg

Aixeg

uoneIS 321A135 (3IIYsA) 2)1gowoiny

3DIAIBS pue S3jES (ITNYSA) 2|1qOWO0INY|

«93e1e0 Jiedsy (321Y3A) apqowoiny|

1912429y (3P1YBA) 2j1qowolINy|

pieAIABRID (3[21YaA) 3|1qOWIOINY|

J00pu| - 9381035 |BI2IBWWOT (3PIYRA) 3|IqOWOINY

{1831333]3) uonels 3utdiey) (3PIYaA} ajIqoLWwoINY|

USEM 183 (3PIY3A) apqowolny

asnoH/uleg uonINy

284e7 - Ayl|1oR4 WAl paisIssy

11ews - Ayjide4 Bulal] paisIssy

ANoeq BuiBexdeq pue Ajquuiassy|

+OIPNIS Se1) Jo AJ3j||eD Uy

«59{es anbpuy/|

ZielviZz|jvlulu|olv|z|z|z|v|u|u|o|lulv|lu|z|lu|z|u|u|lu]|u|lu|u|o|u|olulu]lululu]a

1313435 [ewiuy

dnoug anJsay [ewiuy

HJBd IUIWISNIUIY|

{100p3ino) anuaa La3U0)/i31eayUYdwy

uodny

35 [BI2JBWWOY - 21N1 N1y

93e101S 19NP0O.d (E2NYNIBY

31558301 19Npo.d |e1nynoLdy

921A13S pUE $3|ES [eJN1 NSy

1UILWIUIELIIIUT }NpY

Z|Z|L|v|Z|v|z||u|e|o|v|elv|ululolziviolziz|z|z|z|v|z|o|olv]|u]u|ulululz|lu]|ololzlzlov|ulolzlola

ZZZZZZZUZZZUUZZZUZUZZZZZZUZUUZUUZZZUZZUZZUUUZZD.
ZZZZZZZZZZZUUZZZUZUZZZZZZUUUUZUZZZZUZZUZZUUUZZ&
ZZZZZZZZZZZLJLJZZZL.JZ‘.JZZZZZZl)k.)QJL)ZZZZZZ'-JZZUZZL)U‘.)ZZCL
UZUUUUD—UZZZZZUUUZZQ.UZZZZUZUUUZZZZZUD-ZUUZZUUZZZQ_
ZZZZZZZZZZZZZZUUZZD-ZZZZZZZZZZZUZZZZ&ZZUZZZUZZZ&
UZUUA.ZZZZUUUUQ-ZZ!Ln.n.n.uun.n_n.Un.zzzzzn.uun_zzn.zzn.zn.zn_n_
ZZUZZZZUZZZB.D.ZZZUD-CLZZZUI:LD.Q.D.UCLZZZD-ZZD-ZZD-ZZCLZO-UZEL
ZZZZZZZZZZZUUZUUUZZZZZUZZUZZC\-ZUZZZZUZZUUUZUZUZQ.
ZZZZZZZZZZZUUZZZZZZZZZZZZUZZUZZZZZZUZZUZZZZZUZQ

41031eQqy

%ZZUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUZUUZZUUUUZUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUUD.

o
o
w
o

=‘ZZZZZZZUZZZUUZZZZZUZZZZZZZZUUZZUZZZZZUZZZUUUZZ:L
tbZkJL)ZZZZk)L.)(.)&.)D.l:\.‘.JZZK.JI:I.D.Q.ZZk)IJ.n.ﬁ-0.L)LZZZQ.Z2l'-'l-ZZﬁ-ZZﬁ.Zl':I-k)ZIZ\-
z‘UUUUD.Q-UUUUUD.ELUUUUUUUUUUUUUZU&UD—UUUUUUUUUUUUUUUQ

2Z|z|v|z|z|Zz|z|v|v]|u

=
m

-3y €-dd (4 )]

-l
-
}
g
-
n
T
T
~N
-
i
(%]
—
i
n
«
s
-3

asn
53U07




3s() [BIDJSWWOY - AJJNO4 PUE YI0153AI]

LWN3asnip/ Aseaq

{(usyo Jo a1suo) Juuea|y Aig 1o Aspuneq

«3uipaaig - |suua)|

Lduipieog - [suua)

paeAjunf

uu|

JuaWdo|3A3Q 10 YIBd |epISNPU|

1210H

l|ews - Ayyjiaey a1e) yieay

|eIUBPIS3Y - Ao 21 YijeaH

adseq - Aijoe aie) yjeaH

«SWoH dnoig

AlI[10BH JUBWUIBAOD

asinoJ J|o9

21035 AJ3D0ID) 10 301§ |BJ3UID

SWCH |edauny

1Rl 3|4

35 {212I3WWO) - BUIS53001d POOM3BIL]

UO|1e1S 301|104 JO 3dURINQUIY ‘D14

wJiedq

«Puels wey

19YJBIA WieH

xa|dnq Ajlweg om] - Sujamg

QWOH Aulj - Suljamg

Ajlwed-3|aus - Buliama

Anwez-unw - Bulamg

SWOH JenpolA - Buljjamq

3WOH 3IqoW - 3uljldmg

awoyumo/wniuwopuo - uemg

wawuedy - 3uamg

A1055320y - Suljlamg

4O [0y - 13sdwing

Anoed dn-anug

Zlv|la|lv|alalZfa|ulojolufafalZ|lo|lu|lv|uv|o|lulv|u|u|o|lu|v|zlulz|zzlu|ulz

Aley |esodsig a1sep/uonijowaq

131U3) - Al|13e4 aJe] Aeq

L)NpY - Aljae4 ase) Aeg

Aujioe4 BuIssad014/193U3) BIRQ

Aj12e4 UOIUSIB(Q/UOINIBLI0)

3J01S 33U3IUIAUDY

(Aresodway) 43)182] UOIIINIISUOT

+553U1SNg UOIIINISUO]

Suisnoy azedai8uoy

uoneiadp 3uIpaa4 |BWiuy pauluo))|

Z|Z|C|vjalviZIZiviZIvIvlZ|IZ|a|lz|io|lu|lZ|IZ|v|Z|Z|Z|v|alZz|Z2|Z2|e|zZ|v|Z|Z2|Z2|0|u|v|u|z|lo|z|z|z|z2|u]|z

ZlZ2|olvjajolz|z(v|Zziv|v|Z|Z(a|z|u|o]|Z|Zz|o|Z|2|2|v|alz|z|z|o|z|u|z|2|z|v|v]|ov|u|z|o|lz|zlz|2|v]|2
ZlZ|Z|Z|a|e|Z|Z2|Z|Z|2|2Z|2Z2|Z2|a(Z|v|o|2|Z2|0|Z2|Z2|2|v|a|zZ|Z|2Z2|2Z|2|v|2Z|2|Z2|uv|uv|v|u|z|z|z|z|z|2z|u]| =
LiZz|z|z|e|Z|Z|2(z|z|Z|Z|Z|Z2|a|2Z2|2|Z|Zz|Z2|0|z|2|Z|2|2|2|0|2|2Z|2|2Z2|Z|Uu|2Z|2Z|2Z|2Z|Z|v]2|Z|2|2|2|ul2Z
viZzjv|Zz|ajZ|Z|v|alulZiZz|z|e|alZz|Zz|2|2|2|Z|2|2|2|2(a|z2|z2|2|z2|2|2|2|v]|0|a|u|alo|z|z]lz]|Z|Z|2z|v]|=z
Z(vlZ|a|ajafola|Z|z|ZzIZ2Io|a|alu]|z|Z|Z|(2|Z|Z|Z2|Z2|a|a|z|v|a|v]|o|z|z|v|z|alz|zz|a|z|v|ululalz]lz
viZzizlalafalulafalalZ|Zz|Zz|a|lalulala|z|Zz|o|Z|Z2|v]e]a|z|u|z|v|v|uvlz|v]|u]alo|o|lalz|v]|z|z|z|alalz
viz|Zlalajalulajalalz(Zz|Z(alalo|lala|Z|Zz|lulz|(z|z|a|a|z|u|Zz|u|v|u]|z|v|u]|u|uv]o|v|z|lulz|Z|Z|a|lal=
Clulvlulalululufololulo|u]u|alu]alalajalala|lulala]ala|u]|a|u|lu|lo|ululu|u|lu]lululololulvlolu]lu]lu
Z|IZ|V|v|ajolz|Z|o|Zz|iv|v|(Zz|(Z|a|v|a|a|Z|alala|u|o|z|alz|lz|z|z|z|z|z2|u]|o|z|v|uv|z|z|luv|z|Z|Z|2|z|=z
Zlz|z|v|alzZ|z|z|(v|Z|e|lo(z|Z|a|uv]|olu|Z|a|z|a|u|v|z|al|z|z|z|z|zZ|zZ|z|z|v|z|v|v]|z|z|z|2|2|2|2z|2|=Z

191UDY) JUIAT/UOIIUIAUOD/3IUIIR4UDD

-]
&'UUUU&UZUUUUUZU&UUUUUUUUUUI‘.\.&UUUUUZZUUUUUUUZUUUUU
w
i_UUUUD—UZZUZUUZZG-ZUUZZUZZZUQ.Q.UUUUUZZUUUUUZUZZZZUZ

¥
™3
o

~N
&'ZZUUD—UZZUZUUZZQ-ZUUZZUZZZUELZZZUZUZZZUUUUZZZZZZUZ

Qu|Z2|ujv]|afulu|v]|lu|v|u|u

€-34

-
'
&
-
<
-l
;
T
-
pi
R
o]
-
D
[¥]
-
:
=
)
"
-3
o
[
L
;
©

asn

sauaz




asn |eawwo) - dwe) Supsods

usyay dnos

as( |BI2J3WWO) - ABLIY JB|OS

234035 Jo/pue Buipeasds 28pn|s

JOpURA Y |EMBPIS

191u3) Suiddoys

98e1015 Jo/pue Suipeaids aderdas

An|1oe4 9801035 3dIAIS5-)|S)|

31BAld O A[GNd - |0OYIS

«35M D1BAL - [ILUMES

351 [2124WWOY - [[ILUMES

43|NeH ysiggny

12]U3) }eauiay

ss3uIsng |1e1ay

321AJ3S O S3|BS JOOPINQ Y1IM SS3uISNg [1e1ay

lueinelsay

Aioleioge Juswdojansq pue Sunsal ‘Yiieasay

13jU3) snoj3i|ay

1U10d Um0 Su)pAday

Jfews - Ja3ua) JuidAday|

a81e7 - J31ua) SuipAdIsy

PazIUBYI3N - UOIIR21I3Y

|E13J3W IO ~ UDIIE3II3Y

100pINQ - YIBNI2IRY

Jooput - yoelaoey

Adren

Aujnn aagnd

e4 Bupjied igng

pasojau3 - Ajijioed Sunjed dlqnd

+53IJJO (SsauIsng) |euoissajold

ivlviviwIZIv|IZ(V|Iv|Z|Iv|u|lu|lp|lululu|ulv|Z|Z2|lulv|z|v]v|zz|ul=z

Adewseyd

+SUILI00ID) 134

LSSBUISNG 3DIAJISS |BUOSIDY

punoJdAe|q / yied

jueld dunuud Jo sadedsmapn

1310

Jed SWOH 3190

10pU3A pood 3|IqoN

28e.01$ [eJauIN

uonaesxi/uoiieso|dx [esuIN

Alamalqoaiin

Alesuadsiq Jy04duoN pa433isiFay - euen(uey

Aypoey uunioeinuely paialsiSay - puenfuep

AJl|19e1 UoneAINND PaJa)sISaY - euen(lue

14317 - Sundeynuey

Z|Z|Z|Z|z|v|o|e|v|Z2|v|Z|v|iv]uv|vlvlulv|o|Zz|(Zivlv|ulziz(z|u(v|v|iv]|v|o]|z|z|2|lu|lz|z|zZ|v]|zZ|Z|2|w

AneaH - Suunidenuepy

ZiZ|Z|Z|Z|Z|v|Z|Z|e|z|e|z|o|ojv|v|viv|v|v|Zz|z|Z|v|v|Z|Z|z|v|v|v|o|v|v|z|z|z|v|z|z|z|v|2|2|2|0
Z|1Z|Z|Z|Z|Z|v|Z|Z2|v|z|v|z|oe|v|v|v|ojululolz|z|z|v|v|z|Z|z|ju|juv|v|v|ulu|z|z|z|v|z|z|z|v|z|z|z|0
ZiIZ|Zz|Z|Z2|z|v|Zz|Z|v|Zz|v|Z|v|v|v|v|v|uvju|o|z|z|2|v|u|z|z|z|v|u|ulo|u]|olz|z|z|v|Z2|2|Z|lulz|zz|o
Z|IZ2|lu|z|z|z|Z|2|v|a|z|v|z|v|Z|Z2|z|u|a|alu|z|z|z|v|z|z|z|(z|z|o|alz|a|z|z|z|z|v|uv|z|z|luv]|z|alz]|z
ZiZ2|Z|Z|z|v|z|Z|Z|a|z(u]|Z|u|Z|Z|a|o|a|a|u|z|z|z|z|z|z|z|zZ|Z|u|a|z|la|ju|z|z|z|v]|z|z|z|uv|z|a]z|z
ZD_Q.UL)UD.UUCLZZﬂ.ZZZZUQ—D.D.Uﬂ.UQ.UD.&:LUUUQ.Q.ZQ.Q.Q-ZCLUZUZQ-ZZ
z|lz|jv|z|z|V|a|z|z|a|Z|v|v|u|a|alala|a|alo|Zz|a|z|a|u|lala|a|lo]|o|alalalalz|z|z|v]o]|z|u|u|z|o]a|=
ZZUZZUB-ZZQ.ZZUUQ.D.D.D.Q.mUZD.Zn.Uﬂ-ﬂ.n.UUﬂ-Uﬁ-ﬁ-ZZZUZZUUZZﬁ-Z
ajujvjulZiZziviviv|v|v|vIv|v|u|u|ulu|Zz|jo|o|u|v|u|u|u|u|u|ju|lu|lu|lulo|lu|lu]ou|ou]alu|v]|uv|lulolulululo
z|Zz|z(z|z|Z2|z|z|z|v|Z|z|z|v|v|v|z|v|z|z|v|z|z|z|z|2|z|2|2Z|o|z|2|2|2|2|2|2|2|0|2|2|2|Ul 2| 2| 2|2
z|Zz|z|z|z|Z|z|(z|zZ|v|z|z|2|v|v|v|z|o|z|z|v|z|z|z|z|z|z|z|z2|olz|2|z|z|z|z|z|2zlolz|z]|2z|ulzlzlz]|2

2

S |EUDSI3d - AJJINOJ PUB ¥D01SAAN]

o
dlajvjvluolz|zjulo|lululz|o|z|v|v|v|u|u|u|u|u]lu|v|ulululz|jo|u|lo|o|o|lulu|ulu|z|ov|uv|z|z|uv|ov|lz|u|z|o
o

&'ZZZZZZUZZUZUZUUUUUUUUZZZUUZZZUUUUUUZZZUZZZUZZZU

2lz(z|v(z|z|z|v|z|v|u]|Z|u|uv|u|u|u

S -3 €34 [4 T-4d

.
'
o
-
<
-
n
z
-
a
o
Y]
-
0
]
-
:
2
oM
Y
&
nN
b
-3
Lal
;
-4

ES
S3u0z7 n




*S3SN S53UISNQ PUE [RIIUSPIS3I UHM 1D1j§U0I 3|gelIsapun
juana.d 03 se paiedo) os si 3N Awes 3y} 12 YIYM pue ASnpu) J0 JUSWAOI2AIP Y3 03 I|GRIOAR) IB SUONIPUOI JOYI0 IBYM PUB 53DIAIDS [BAIDIUNLW PUE UDIIELIOASUBI] 01 PR1EI0| ARUBIUSALOD St Y3IyMm pue] apiaoid 03 51 1oUIsIQ T-T YL
"113SI [e13SNpuY) T-|

“BUISIQ L T-D, Y UL UBYL ANUNWWOD $S3UISNG 3y Ul S3IAJIOE Pajeldosse 4o 33Ukl J3pim B 104 IpIACId 0] pue ssadde Asea pue 9.y saunbau o1jqnd 3y Yym 03 SISN [B12JAWILLO J0j Ajewd papusluI s1 1PLISI Z7-D BYL
"1PUISIQ [BIIAWWO) Z-)

*SJUeLII3W PUB SJ2WOISNI JO FEIURADE [ENINW 3Y) 03 JUSWAOIBASP [RIDISWLLIOI JO UOIIEIIUSIUOD

33 23e4N00U3 0} P3pURIUI S LIS T-D Y1 "PUISIP SSUISNY UMOIUMOP UNSIXS AY) JO J31UAD 3y Je pue Pale3s| Ajjesjua) “ss209e Juanbayy pue Asea saxinbai ajgnd 3y1 YIIYM 03 S3sN [BDIBWWOD 4oy AjLewnd papuaiul s 1PUISI] T-D ayL
‘PUIsI| [enlawwo) 13

‘Burieay nqnd pue preog

uluueld Woy M31A31 3.1Nb3J SISN [BIUIPISAI-UOU ||2 IS0 "P3T1IWIS B.E S3SN [B12I2WWOI P3YW]f PUE [EAUBPISA) Y10q “2L1SIP SIY1 U| 'Sas0dind [e10IaWWOD PUE [BIUIPIS3I UBAMISG UDLISUB.Y 1eY) SEB.R sassedwodus 1LsIg T-AIN YL
“WUISIA Asn PaXIAL T-NIN

*Aljearouoda papiaoid aq 10u ued

S30}A135 UBQUN 40 dBURJ ||N} € BJ3YM PUE 3IGISE3) 10U e S1aMBs MqNd 218YMm JU3WdO[ABP-13AD JuSAAId 01 JBpPIO Ul YBIY SI JUBWSIINbaI 82IS 10| WNWIUIW 3Y] "35N PUE] 40 UI3Nied 3AISUAIUI-UOU ‘UadO Ajj2IaUad e ylMm JUBISISUODUI 30U S3sn
palien JO BulIa)ieds e pue ‘93uapisal ey ‘Sulwiey pue A)jsalo) {puejBul MaN |BJnJ Ul P3leulopaId A||BUOIIPEL] 9ABY YDIYM S3SN JO SPUI 3U1 105 PAPUSILI ST PUB JBIUSD UEGIN Sy} SPISING EaJe 34] JO 15O S3s5edL0oUa 1ILIISIQ £-Y YL
*PUISIQ [ERUAPIS3Y £-4

"ANUNWILIOD 3y} JO SSBUBAIIIEIIIL BY1 3IUBYUI PUB SPOOYIOGYBISU padlejeq 0} INqL3U0I Yaym ‘patiwiad ag ABw 32UBUIP.Q SIY1 JO
SIU3LaJINDaJ 3y 193W YoYM 53N (BUORIPPE LIELIAD 1OLISIA T-Y AU} U1 SY “30uapIsal Allwey-aj8uls 3q 03 SnuIUO3 Ajqeqoud (jim 3sn pue| JueUIWIOpPaJd ‘SPOOYIOGYSIBU PAYSIGeISS 3Y) Y1iM AUOWBY Ul ‘JSASMOH ALIUNWIWO? 3Y) Aq PapIau
29 03 Ajax1| sBujiiamp adAs Juawsede Jo Ajwey-RinwW 3y) Jo J50W UIEIL0D 0] PR323dX3 SI 1211SIQ Z-Y YL "SINNITEY SSIUISNQ JO LIEAI JUIUIAUOD UIYIIM P33LIO] S| PUB SPOOLIOQUSIU |BINUSPISSS 13PI0 3Y) JO 1S0W S3ssedWoIUa JoL1lsIq 2-Y ayy
“133s|Q |eupIsaY Z-H

*Alunwuod 3y Jo s53URARIBIIE By} 3DUBYUS puE SPOOYIOGYSIaU PAdUE|Rq OF AINGLALOI [{IM YDIUM paliIad g ABLW SIUBUIPIQ SIY} JO SIU3WAAND3I 341 135W YIIYM S35N [EUOINPPE UIELI3D “AJUNLIWGD ay) Ag papasu
aq 03 Ayl s3ul|iamp adAy Ajwey-3)3uls Auisuap JayBiy 40 150U UIRIUOI 0) Pa32adX3 SI 1ILIISIC SYL “SIIIDE) SSUISNG JO 4IBSI JUBIUIALOD UIYUM PIIRDO} S| PUE SPOOYI0qYSIaU [E1IUaPIS3I J3PO 3Y1 4O 1SOW S3s5ed W03 1LTSI] T-H BYL
*1214351Q [B1IUBPISAY T-H

pajluled 10N - N

|eAoaddy/mainsy 0] Sa1iNbay peaniwlad - d
|eaouddy/malaay pieod Buluue|d saunbay :jeuocipuol - 5
uonedna3Q SWOH 40} 3sn 3|qRUNS SIIBJIPU) - ,

R) 2 p) ) p) 2 p) 2 ) B 2 2 ) 2 p) 35 [EUOIIPUOD O3 JE|IWIS 35(]
) J o) J J o) d d d d d 2 d d d IS PR2JIWIB 0] Je(IWIS ISPy
2 J J 2 Pl 2 d d d d d 2 d d d 95N 40 31N12N1)S BuILIOUO)-UoN Aeiodwa],
J 2 J J J 2 d d d d d 3 d d d 3sM PAliWIl4 0] AIDSSaITY AIN1INILS
N N N N N N N N 2 N N N 2 N N 9511 |BIJIBWWO)) - JBMO| J3MOd PUIM,
2) N N N N N J N d N N o] 2 N N 3s [eJawwo) - afesols asnoyalepn
o} ] 2 o] o) ) N J N d d o] ) N N J1u)|3 Jo [endsoH Adeunala
N N N N N N N N 2 N N N J N N |BUIWIZ] UOIINGLIISIQ/Bulyani)
J 2 2) J o) o) o) N d d d J ] o) J +doys uewsapes)
J J J J J J N N N 2 o] o] ] N N JIAON/3DURULIONR SAIT - Ja1edY L
N N N N N N N 2 J J 2 N 2 N N |B1213WWO) - YsiQ/1dMao | SUDIEIIUNWIWIOID|I],
2 J p) o} 3 D J ) d 2 2 o) 2 J J [BIJ3WWO) - All|1384 SUOAEDIUNWIWOIB(3 |
o) J 2 o) J 2 N N N d d ) o) J 2 £0IPNIS Budualdfoone]
2 J 9 o) J 2 N N N 2 N 2 J N N 31|qNd/|BI2J3WLWO) - |00d SUILIWIMS
o N N N N N N N N N N J 2 N N asn |eJaWWo) - 3|gels
94y S-34 L] £-44 -4y T3y T-v T-H Tl -2 12 T-nN (%] -4 asn
53uo7




Ajleaipaw jo uolieluaduns Y} aFeIN0IUD O} PAPUSILL $| 1DINSIY T-H AUl

“uodiy ayj Suipunouns seaJe Jo sasn alepdoidde a8

pue

P p2lE[a2-UONeIAR JO U0j1euadu0s 3Y) 38ein0IUa 03 papualul i 131510 T-¥ 3yl “Moday 3jdjuniy noqueD ays jo Ajwixosd 2yl Ul pajeaon]

@SN pue| JU31YLa S0 Juawdolarap palejas
‘1aqua) [Enpaw Ased ayl o Aywixosd ayl ul pajesoy -asodind paiefas-yijeay Jo (erdsou e ypm 3|qedwos sasn Jo asn YI(eay 4oy AjLiewiud papuatul s1 1S T-H 3yl

JY¥HD wouy uondunsap _.__Enﬂ
*1435)g waudojanag Juoiuany 9-44
DY¥D wody vonduisap uelgo
“13141510 JuBWdoEaAQ JUOILBNY S48
JYHD wouy uondupsap uleigo
"1210810 JUAWHO|IAIA JOLLBAY b-3Y
J¥YD woyy uohduiasap ulegQ
‘3313510 WaWdo|aAaQ JUOLLIATY E-4Y
J4YD woyy uonduisap uelgo
“PU3sI JuBLdo|aNa(Q JUCLIDAR Z-34
244D woy uondunsap uielgo
“PLASIQ WwawdoaAsg WOIHAAY T-9Y

PASIg WOy T-y.

2us1a [23dsoH T-H

948 | s3u

v | edd | 7 [ Ta8 [ 1w

T-H

Tl

| z2

1D

| T-na |

€y

[x.]

Lz

sauoy

a5




Vo I N\

Riverfront Renaissance Committee

Proposed Riverfront
Development District 12/02/2022

;
d P

Aurpor .

5

e

JTamnvimer
< . Hadtia A Foan u-"g
& Viatagalid
8
s 51 aenen i S
AR
5 e O
< 4
3
FverA, — e /
¥ . m - i L
3 ik St o
v
5
o1 ronl
RiTHEs !
£ ] i §
H
Pl :%"1 Py
B L
: 1)
Y i - 7
¥ & ! s
AL --a
i =
=i J
peglidand Ay \*
A
5
]
Gegend
- |:| Tax Map Parcels o
[ crRC Land use 02162022 | __/
[C] pevelopment District
[ | RF-1
| RF-2
= | RFa
| RF-4
11! RF-5
| rr6
“ Shoreland Zone
0 430 860
Buch 84

Fort Pairteid Ad

RF-6

1720 2,580 3,440
Feet

M |

20




